
 

Memorandum                    

Date:  May 3, 2016 
 

To:  Honorable Board of Supervisors 
 

From:  George Chapjian, Community Services Director 

 

Cc: Dinah Lockhart, HCD Deputy Director 
 

Subject:  Approval of the (1) FY 2016-17 Action Plan and FY 2012-13 and FY 2014-15 Annual 
Action Plan Substantial Amendments 

===================================================================== 
 
At the April 19, 2016 Board of Supervisors Hearing, your Board indicated that there were no changes 
to be made to the draft FY 2016-17 Annual Action Plan and draft FY 2012-13 and FY 2014-15 Annual 
Action Plan Substantial Amendments. Three new attachments are included as part of the May 3, 
2016 hearing, which include: 
 

1) Attachment A – Resolution 
2) Attachment B – Annual Action Plan Certification Form(s) 
3) Attachment D – CEQA Notice of Exemption  

 
The above attachments were not included as part of the April 19, 2016 public hearing as they did not 
pertain to the board hearing agenda.  
 
Attachments 
A. Authorizing Resolution 
B. Annual Action Plan Certification Form(s) 
C. 2016 Annual Action Plan  
D. CEQA Notice of Exemption 
 
 
Instructions to Clerk of the Board: 
 
Please provide to staff: 1 copy of the fully executed Resolution 
    1 copy of the fully executed Certifications 
    1 copy of the Minute Order of May 3, 2016 
 
Thank you!  Dinah Lockhart, *3523 

 
 


